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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Tran, Tam
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 1:45 PM
To: Hill, Leslie
Cc: Green, Rodneshia
Subject: Environmental Permit Updated Status
Attachments: Current DOT Hazmat Registration.pdf; Current Title V Permit FOP O801.pdf; image001.gif

From: Tran, Tam  
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: Hill, Leslie 
Cc: Green, Rodneshia 
Subject: Environmental Permit Updated Status 
 

Leslie, 
I assume NRR-PMDA-ECapture Resource is still the right address for ADAMS for this attachment.  If not 
correct, please let me know.  Thanks/Tam. 
 
 
From: Taplett, Kenneth [mailto:kjtaplett@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:00 PM 
To: Dannhardt, Sandra; Tran, Tam; McIntyre, Albert; Travis, Peggy 
Cc: Aldridge, Arden J; Simons, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Environmental Permit Expired 
 

Tam, 

We understand that the attached permit will appear in ADAMS. 

Ken 

 

From: Dannhardt, Sandra  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 1:31 PM 
To: 'Tran, Tam'; McIntyre, Albert; Travis, Peggy 
Cc: Aldridge, Arden J; Taplett, Kenneth; Simons, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Environmental Permit Expired 
 

Attached. 

From: McIntyre, Albert [mailto:acmcintyre@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 2:14 PM 
To: Dannhardt, Sandra; Travis, Peggy 
Cc: Tran, Tam; Aldridge, Arden J; Taplett, Kenneth; Simons, Melissa 
Subject: Environmental Permit Expired 
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Sandy/Peggy 

Tam Tran NRC called and requested an update on the environmental permit. His copy has expiration date in 2011.  

Can you provide the new date and a copy of the new permit that we can post on the portal. Please copy Tam on your 
response to this message.  

He needs this asap. 

Thanks 

  
Chet McIntyre 
Project Engineering 
361 972 8597 
acmcintyre@stpegs.com 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
FOR REGISTRATION YEAR(S) 2011-2012

Registrant: STP NUCLEAR OPERATING CO
Attn: PEGGY LOFTON TRAVIS
PO BOX 289
WADSWORTH, TX 77483-0289

This certifies that the registrant is registered with the U.S. Department of Transportation as required by
49 CFR Part 107, Subpart G.

This certificate is issued under the authority of 49 U.S.C. 5108. It is unlawful to alter or falsify this
document.

Reg. No: 062911 553 083T    Issued: 06/29/2011    Expires: 06/30/2012

Record Keeping Requirements for the Registration Program

The following must be maintained at the principal place of business for a period of three years from the
date of issuance of this Certificate of Registration:

(1)   A copy of the registration statement filed with PHMSA; and
(2)   This Certificate of Registration

Each person subject to the registration requirement must furnish that person’s Certificate of Registration
(or a copy) and all other records and information pertaining to the information contained in the registration
statement to an authorized representative or special agent of the U. S. Department of Transportation upon
request.

Each motor carrier (private or for-hire) and each vessel operator subject to the registration requirement
must keep a copy of the current Certificate of Registration or another document bearing the registration
number identified as the "U.S. DOT Hazmat Reg. No." in each truck and truck tractor or vessel (trailers
and semi-trailers not included) used to transport hazardous materials subject to the registration
requirement.  The Certificate of Registration or document bearing the registration number must be made
available, upon request, to enforcement personnel.

For information, contact the Hazardous  Materials Registration Manager, PHH-62, Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE,
Washington, DC 20590, telephone (202) 366-4109.
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